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From: Brittany Mae |||
Sent: Wed, 10 Feb 2021 13:28:27 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Angus Liewellyn ||| |
= ——

Subject: Re: Stat Dec

Attachments: Brittany Higgins - Statutory Declaration.pdf;BH stat dec ANNEXURE
A pdf;BH stat dec ANNEXURE B.pdf

Hi Angus,

No worries. Thank-you for getting these through to me.
Please see attached the signed statutory declaration form.
Let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards,
Brittany Higgins




CLP

Angus Llewellyn
Producer

PROJECT J-

7PM Company Pty Ltd
Network Ten

1 Saundeits St, Pyrmont,
NSW, 2009
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1 Insert the name,
address and
occupation of
person making
the declaration

2 Set out matter
declared to in
numbered
paragraphs

/!

o

g

| understand that a person who intentionall
guilty of an offence under section 11 of the

3 Signature of
person making
the declaration

4 [Optional: email
address and/or
telephone
number of person
making the
declaration]

5 Place
6 Day
7 Month and year

8 Signature of
person before
whom the
declaration is
made (see over)

9 Full name,
qualification and
address of person
before whom the
declaration is
made (in printed
letters)

10[Optional: email
address and/or
telephone
number of person
before whom the
declaration is
made

1,* Brittany Higgins, of
Former Assistant Media

make the following declaration under the Statutory Declarations Act 1959:

2

Commonwealth of Australia

STATUTORY DECLARATION
Statutory Declarations Act 1959

ansor -
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1. On Tuesday, 2 February 2021, | sat down with Lisa Wilkinson for the
- : ' purpose of recording a
interview (Interview) for broadcast by Network Ten Pty Ltd (Netwo n e
! | ) ty ( rk 10) on the television

2. A transcript of the Interview provided to
my statutory declaration (Annexure A).

nyy Network 10 is annexed to and forms part of

3. To the. very best of my knowledge and recollection, the Interview, as recorded by the
transcript at Annexure A, represents the complete truth of the events surrounding the rape
sault of me by Bruce Lehrmann that occurred in Minister Linda Reynolds office

and

.dof overnight on Satur
'67,‘1.?g

/Sunday, 23-24March 2019, culminating in my decision to ultim
resign from working in the office of Minister Michaelia Cash on 29 January 2021. g
4. |did not lie or misrepresent the truth at any stage during the Interview.

5. | did not omit any key details that would undermine the veracity of my account during the

Interview.
6. The photograph of the buise on my leg, as | referred to in the Interview, is also annexed to

and forms part of my statutory declaration (Annexure B).
7. The photograph at Annexure B shows the buise on my leg that was caused by Bruce
Lehrmann during the rape and sexual assault that occurred in Minister Reynolds office on

1L-23.8%¢ March 2019.
8. | took the photograph with my iPhone at Annexure B on [DATE].

statements in this declaration are true in every particular.
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y makes a false statement in a statutory declaration is
Statutory Declarations Act 1959, and | believe that the

Declared at 3 g(/(//@ﬁzg\ N@MG [O of 7 Fcé 200/

Before me,

8 & 7=

g MILES HOWARD ROSSITER

JP (QUAL)

10

wupl. of Justice & Attorney General
Lvl, 6, 154 Melbourne Street
South Brisbane QLD 4101
Phone: 1300 301 147

Note 1 A person who intentionall
which is imprisonment for a term o
Note 2 Chapter 2 of the Criminal Code applies to all offences ag

the Statutory Declarations Act 1959.

y makes a false stat

f 4 years — see section 11 of
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ement in a statutory declaration is guilty of a
the Statutory Declarations Act 1 959.

ainst the Statutory Declarations Act 195!

n offence, the punishment

9 — see section 5/
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